
 

 

Memo 
To:​ Board of Trustees 

From:​ Shay Swan, Activities Director 

CC:​ Rob Sauer 

Date:​  1/6/26 

Re:​ BOARD REPORT - Homedale Middle School - AD Report 

 
 
Winter Sports (Girls Basketball and Wrestling) 

Girls Basketball…  
 
Both the 7th and 8th grade basketball teams played in the district championship. Both teams 
played very hard, but came up a little short.  

 
The girls capped off good seasons and claimed the Reserve District Champions at each grade 
level.  
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Wrestling…  
The boys and girls wrestling teams recently competed in their district and state tournaments.  
 
In the SRV District Tournament, the Trojans came away with a 2nd place finish overall.  
 
In the Idaho Middle School State Tournament, with all teams in Idaho combined, our boys team 
came away with a 4th place finish.  
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Boys Basketball…  
Boys basketball tryouts started on January 5th. The coaches have had a good amount of student 
athletes come out for basketball. We look forward to a successful season.  
 
7th Grade - 23 Boys 
8th Grade - 19 Boys 
 
 


